

RE: OESP

From: "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.reid@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 12:58:51 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-15 - Briefing Note - OESP Enrolment.docx (14.37 kB)

Hopefully this does the trick.

There are MCSS/ENERGY/OEB meetings today, and I am trying to schedule a call/meeting with Richard Steele later this week.

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Reid, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: OESP

Hi Michael,

I'd like a short one-pager on the work we're doing with MCSS on enhancing OESP uptake and automatic enrollment. Back pocket for Cabinet.

Thanks

Sent from my iPad